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Kenneth von Tungeln CW&{PO
From: The Dictionary Project [donations@dictionaryproject.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 11:09 PM

To: Kenneth von Tungeln; smiles1011@gmail.com

Subject: The Dictionary Project - Pledge # 70789

The Dictionary Project - Pledpe # 70789

Thank you for your pledge to The Dictionary Project. We are happy that you want to participate in The
Dictionary Project this year.

Your pledge has been received and will be processed by our staff shortly.

We would like to hear how your project turns out, Please send us pictures and information about your
Dictionary Project so that we can feature it on our website and share your program with our visitors.
You may email photos or news stories directly to us at wordpower@dictionaryproject.org or mail
them to us at The Dictionary Project, PO Box 1845, Charleston, SC 29402.

If you did not provide us with school information when you entered your pledge, please contact us at
your earliest convenience and let us know the names of the schools or programs where the dictionaries
will be given to students. This information is a vital part of our record-keeping and analysis of the
project.

We have included the details of your pledge below. Please make sure that the information is correct
and if not, contact us as soon as possible so that we can make the necessary corrections.

- Pledge ID: 70789

i Date Added: 01/07/2015

: Payment Method: Check

. Shipping Method: Free Shipping

" Email: kvontungelni@auldridee.com

- Telephone: 817-641-1G00

t Kenneth von Tungeln i Micheile Marti

¢ Rotary Club of Cleburne, Texas ¢ Marti electronics

- P.O, Box 1000 ! 1501 N, Mair Street, Suite D
. Cleburne, Texas 76033 . Cleburne, Texas 76033

. United States . United States




: AEP Classic Reference Library, New Encyclopedic ¢ 978-0-7696-3308-
Edition 4

23 $54.00 + $1,242.00

Sub-Total $1,242.00

Free Shipping | $0.00

$1.242.00

; If you would like to make your pledge payment with a check, please send it to:

- The Dictionary Project

: PO Box 1845
Charleston, SC 29402

¢ United States of America

Thank you for joining our efforts to encourage students fo usc a dictionary so that they will be able to use the English language
. effectively. If you have any questions or need additional information please contact our office at 843-836-2706 or email us at
. wordpoweri@diclionaryproject.org.

Sincerely,

| Mary French

. The Dictionary Project

¢ PO Box 1845

- Charleston, 8C, 29402

- Mary French@dietionaryproject.org

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact our office at 843-856-2706 or

email us at wordpower@dictionaryproject.org




Dictionary Project
Rotary Club of Cleburne

Post Office Box 1261
Cleburne, Texas 76033

Thank you for your generous donation of $1,242.00 to The Dictionary Project
which we received on February 11, 2015.

Your support makes it possible for students to receive an encyclopedia for their own personal use
that they will be able to use for a lifetime. For some children, this may be the very first book that
they have owned. You are truly making a difference in their lives by giving them such an important
reference tool.

Our goal is to reach every third grade student in the United States and you are helping us make this
possible. So far this school year, we have reached an estimated 2,230,920 students.
Cumulatively, we have been able to reach an estimated 24,494,249 students.

Of these, 8,304 were sponsored by the Rotary Club of Cleburne.

With gratityde,

The Dictonary Project
February 25, 2015

This letter serves as your receipt fo confirm for your records that you have received no goods or services in excchange for this gift.
The organization’s official name is The Dictionary Project, and we are a rogistered 507 () (3) nonprofit organigation.
Our Federal Tax LD. is #57-1029802. Al contributions are tax deductible to the fullest exctent of the law.

P.O. Box 1845 = Charleston, SC 29402 ¢ 843-856-2706 « 843-388-8375
www.dictionaryproject.org




